

Cornices are a significant hazard this time of year. As temps warm above freezing, these overhanging masses of snow will become increasingly unstable. They can break farther back than you might expect and trigger large avalanches on the slopes below. They can fail naturally or with human triggers.

Advisory Region Northern Madison

Forecast link: GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Fri Apr 20, 2018

Northern Madison, 2018-04-20